

# **Ridgecrest Ranchos Park District**

## **Meeting Agenda**

### **July 16th, 2024**

#### **Item One**

Review and Approve Meeting Minutes From June 4th (Charles Lee)

#### **Item Two**

Review Current Financials (James Colton)

#### **Item Three**

Board Members to review scope and discuss reassigning the following projects due to John Polen's resignation from the board

- The plugging of the holes at the base of the two olive trees on the median with gray spray foam from Home Depot
- Discuss the progress of repairing the electrical system damage on the median and on north and south monuments in order to get the lighting back up and running and decide if we will continue with the current vendor or switch to a new vendor and get additional estimates for the work and what work has been done so far. (A few pipes for holding electrical wire have been found and a number of deep holes have been dug while looking for the pipes on the south side monument lawn.)
- Getting three bids (if needed) on the work for removing or pruning the five trees from the property directly behind the backyard at 5325 Middlecrest, that are on R.R. property and additional bids on the north and south monument lawns, trees and shrubs trimming. Discuss pro's and con's of pruning versus removal.
- "Right to Pass" signs to be made for the two monument lawns and assign the making of these to a board member.

#### **Item Four**

- Charles Lee to update board on progress for completing the Ridgecrest Rancho's website (if there are any new updates)

#### **Item Five**

- Pay Bennett for the removal of the broken tree branch and debris. They quoted us \$150. (Show picture of broken branch if needed)